April 11, 1953

Dr. H, H. Plough

BYB Divislion

Atomic Pnargy Commission
Washington 23, D,C.

Dear Dr, Plought

bk you for your very considerate letter of April 9, just
receivéd.

In fact, ve had decided not to seek renswal of our AWC contract,
at least for the pressnt., We vere diverted from cur original radiobio-
loglaal project by the discovery of a trarscduvetion system in B, cold
K-12, which acts independently and differently from the sexunl rsoom-
bination. Cbviously, such a £inding was so central %o our antire
research program that we have had tc tend o 4t immediately, and it may
ba a good many monthe before we are in = position %0 begin to think
about rosmiming the orfighnal nruject. Aas the transduction work sesas
to have 20 mpseial pertinenss tc the statutory asnhere of the AYC, we
thought it aight be faepnropriate to ask for APC support of 4it. I am
under the impression that AEC policy tends to discourage ressarall smpport
to any one project ovar axtended intervafs loager than thres yeals, and
for this reason slso prefer to postpone sn extendlon unt!l we erc again
working on the more partinent projlsct.

e enclosure will doubtless rsach you in dus courss enyhow., As indicated,
we are not quite ready to putlish these findings, owing to their numsrous
rasifications that have nct yet been cleared up.

I would certaflly welcome an opportunity to discuss our findings with
you, and would lcok forward to a visit, Please lst us know if there is any

prospect of 1it.
Yours sincerely,

Joshua Lederderg
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